Christine Whyte

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Grace and Ann

Granville Taylor |

11 September 2015 14:31

Grace Middleton; Ann Darnell

Local Plan - additional supporters for Bushey Museum Property Trust
Final 2 supporter slips.pdf

Unfortunately, I've just received two additional slips from supporters, making our total 527. They are from:

Myra Jarre:+ | -n susan Gandy

I'll pop them in the post and hopefully they will be with you before the cut-off time on Monday, but just in case, |

attach a scan of them.

Regards

Granville
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To: Bushey Museum Property Trust, Bushey Museum, Rudolph Road, Rushey WD23
3HW or email: busmt@busheymuseum.org

Libame) ... 0008 of

(Address)...........

..................................................................................................

wish to make a representation to Hertsmere Council’s Site Allocations and Development
Management Plan published on 31st July 2015 that ‘The Paddocks’ Elstree Road, Bushey
(Reference BH007) is not designated a Local Green Space, and that my representation is
in common with that of the Bushey Museum Property Trust.

To: Bushey Museum Property Trust, Bushey Museum, Rudolph Road, Bushey WD23
3HW or email: busmt@busheymuseum.org

Management Plan published on 31t July 2015 that ‘The Paddocks’ Elstree Road, Bu.shey
(Reference BHOO07) is not designated a Local Green Space, and that my representation is
in common with that of the Bushey Museum Property Trust.

Signed

Date;.tz.%_.ﬂ./.x:si .........




